AGENDA FOR EU’;W

LICENSING HEARING PANEL

Contact: Andrea Tomlinson

Direct Line: 0161 253 5133

E-mail: a.j.tomlinson@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Licensing Hearing Panel

Councillors : J Grimshaw, T Holt (Chair) and I Schofield

Dear Member/Colleague
Licensing Hearing Panel

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Hearing Panel
which will be held as follows:-

Date: Tuesday, 6 October 2020
Place: Microsoft Teams
Time: 1.00 pm

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the
Facilities: | appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the
related report should be contacted.

Briefing

Notes: The meeting will be live streamed here:
https:/ /councilstream.com/burycouncil



https://councilstream.com/burycouncil

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Licensing Hearings Panel are asked to consider whether
they have an interest in any matter on the agenda, and, if so, to formally
declare that interest.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED UNDER
THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF EAT NEW YORK, 24
BURY NEW ROAD, PRESTWICH, M25 OLD (Pages 1 - 74)

Report from the Executive Director (Operations) is attached
Application Form attached

Operating Schedule attached

Dispersal Policy attached

Smoking and al fresco dining policy attached

Plan attached

Police representation attached



Document Pack Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

COUNCIL Open / Closed

- @][ﬁy Classification Item No.
D ;

Meeting: LICENSING HEARINGS PANEL

Meeting date: 6™ October 2020

Title of report: | APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF EAT NEW
YORK, 24 BURY NEW ROAD, PRESTWICH, M25 OLD

Report by: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (OPERATIONS)

Decision Type: | Council

Ward(s) to Sedgely Park
which report
relates

Executive Summary:

Recommendation(s)

This report relates to an application for a Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of Eat New York Limited, 24 Bury New Road, Prestwich, M25 OLD

OPTIONS & RECOMMENDED OPTION Options

. To grant the application in the terms requested
. To grant the application subject to conditions
. To amend or modify existing or proposed conditions

. To refuse the application



Document Pack Page 2

Key considerations

This is a Council Function that is delegated to the Licensing and Safety Panel by the
Council’s Constitution.

Community impact / Contribution to the Bury 2030 Strategy
Not Applicable

Equality Impact and considerations:

24. Under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, the ‘general duty’ on public authorities is set
out as follows:

A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to -

(a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it.

25. The public sector equality duty (specific duty) requires us to consider how we can positively
contribute to the advancement of equality and good relations, and demonstrate that we are
paying ‘due regard’ in our decision making in the design of policies and in the delivery of
services.

The Licensing Service have considered the Equality Act 2010 and due to each application
being dealt with on its own merits there is no positive or negative on any of the protected
characteristics

Assessment of Risk:

The following risks apply to the decision:

Risk / opportunity Mitigation

Not Applicable




Document Pack Page 3

Consultation:

Not applicable

Legal Implications:

Under the legislation the Council is required to determine representations. The report is in
accordance with the appropriate legislation.

Financial Implications:

There are no specific issues from the report other than potential costs/risks associated with legal
appeals

Report Author and Contact Details:
Mr M Bridge

Licensing Office

3 Knowsley Place

Duke Street

Bury

Telephone No: 0161 253 5208

Email: m.bridge@bury.gov.uk

Background papers:

Application form
Representation received
Plan

Please include a glossary of terms, abbreviations and acronyms used
in this report.

Term Meaning

DPS Designated Premises Supervisor

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations is the relevant
legislation.



Document Pack Page 4

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

The Panel will make a decision on the day of the hearing and the parties will be notified
subsequently of the decision and the reasons for it by letter from the Licensing Office.

INTRODUCTION

The applicant for the licence in respect of the above premises is New York Limited, 82
The Greenhouse, MediaCityUK, Salford, M50 2EQ. Mr Jonathan Malcom David Leathley,
55 Clifton Road, Prestwich, M25 3HG is the proposed Designated Premises Supervisor
(DPS).

The applicant has complied with all the necessary procedural requirements laid down by
the Act.

As part of the statutory process the Responsible Authorities and interested parties are
entitled to make representations in relation to the grant of a licence. Where
representations are made and not withdrawn Members are required to determine them.

Representations must be relevant to the licensing objectives defined within the Act. The
objectives are:-

. the prevention of crime and disorder
. public safety

. prevention of public nuisance and

. protection of children from harm
THE APPLICATION

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence under Part 3 of the Licensing Act
2003:

The operating schedule shows the following:

a. Supply of alcohol — For consumption On/Off the Premises.
Monday to Sunday  08.00 until 01.00

b. Provision of Live Music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday  08.00 until 01.00

0. Provision of Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday  23.00 until 01.30

d. Opening Times.
Monday to Sunday  07.00 until 01.30

REPRESENTATIONS FROM GEATER MANCHESTER POLICE
Greater Manchester Police submitted a representation in relation to this application which

they request the Panel to not grant the application in it's current form. Greater Manchester
Police have requested conditions are attached at Appendix 1.



Document Pack Page 5

4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

Greater Manchester Police have mediated with the applicant prior to today’s hearing and
they have accepted the proposal.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM INTERESTED PARTIES

27 interested party have made a relevant representation to this application are detailed
below:-

o Potential Anti-Semitic comments
° Anti-Social Behaviour

. Noise — Loud Music

o Fighting/shouting

. Vandalism

o Hours of operation

° Protection of children

These representations are attached at Appendix 2.
OBSERVATIONS
After hearing the representations made and the evidence presented, Members are obliged

to determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives and having
regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National Guidance.



Document Pack Page 6

Appendix One

e The premises are to operate an effective CCTV system which is to be maintained in good
working order at all times the premises is open for business. The recording medium (e.g.
disks / tapes / hard drive, etc.) and associated images are to be retained and securely
stored for a minimum period of 28 days and are to be made available to the police /
authorised officers of the Licensing Authority upon request. The premises licence holder
or designated premises supervisor is to provide the police with the contact details of
members of staff (or other person(s)) who are trained and familiar with the operation of the
equipment so that, at the expense of the premises licence holder, they are able to check
that the equipment is operating properly and that they are able to provide copies of
recorded data upon request and within no more than 12 hours from the time of the
request. The premises licence holder or the Designated Premises Supervisor must notify
the licensing office or the Police in the event of CCTV breakdown as soon as is
reasonably practicable and in any event within 24 hours.

e Staff training shall take place on the Licensing Act and Licensing objectives upon
commencement of employment and every six months thereafter, a written record of this
training is to be maintained and made available to the police and any authorised officer of
the Council for inspection on request.

e A personal licence holder must be contactable when the premise is open to the public.

¢ Door staff employed at the premises must be SIA registered and a log must be maintained
at the premises showing the full name, date of birth, contact telephone number and SIA
badge number of the Door Security Staff on duty, the time when they started and ended
their shift and the details of any incidents that take place to include incidents when a
member of the public is refused entry to the premises. The log is to be made available to
the police, to SIA inspectors and to Authorised Officers of the Licensing Authority on
request.

e Any Door security staff employed to use their best endeavours to prevent persons loitering
outside the premises.

e The licence holder and/or the designated premises supervisor or a person nominated by
them shall be a member of and attend at the meetings of the Pub and Club watch scheme
for the area.

¢ No person in possession of a drink in a sealed or unsealed container shall be allowed to
enter the premises except for the purposes of delivery or from moving from one part of the
premises to another.

o Customers are to be prevented from leaving the premises with glasses or open bottles.
No drink shall be removed from the premises in an unsealed container save for
consumption in any delineated area.

e The premises should operate at a maximum capacity of 20 persons including staff
members.



Document Pack Page 7

e The DPS/ Licence holder must ensure members of staff are adequately trained with
regard to First Aid.

e There shall be maintained on the premises at all times an adequate and appropriate
supply of first aid equipment and materials.

e Clientele must not be admitted to the premises after 00.00 (midnight). After that time the
service of alcohol will only take place with food deliveries off the premises.

e Prominent clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting that
customers respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area
quietly.

¢ Music and associated other noise sources (e.g. DJs and amplified voices) shall not be
generally audible inside noise sensitive property at any time. The DPS or a member of
staff is to carry out noise level checks of the surrounding outside area whenever
entertainment is being provided taking action to reduce noise levels where there is a
potential for nuisance to be caused.

e All external doors and windows are to be kept closed when live entertainment or recorded
music is in progress.

e On occasions when the premises are used/hired to hold a party, At least one SIA
registered security staff is to be employed at the premises for the duration of the function.

e On such occasions, the sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated entertainment is to
cease no later than 23.00hrs.

¢ No refuse shall be disposed of or collected from the premises between the hours of 00.00
and 0700 where such disposal or collection is likely to cause disturbance to local
residents.

e The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” proof of age policy, and signage to this effect
is to be prominently displayed within the premises. Persons who appear to be under the
age of 25 must produce for thorough scrutiny by staff, proof of identity/age before being
sold/supplied alcohol. Only a passport or photo-card driving licence or a proof of age card
bearing the official ‘PASS’ accreditation hologram should be accepted as proof of age.

e The premises is to maintain a refusals / incident book to record the details of incidents /
descriptions of individuals whenever a member of staff has refused to sell alcohol to a
person suspected of being under the age of 18 and record the circumstances of any
incident. The book must be made available to the police / authorised officers of the
Licensing Authority on request.

e All alcohol must be displayed/stored behind the counter.

¢ No person under the age of 18 shall be permitted to remain on the premises after 22.00
hours except when present with a responsible adult.



Document Pack Page 8

e Greater Manchester Police and the applicant have agreed the following with regard to
opening hours of the Premises

Agreed hours

a.

Supply of alcohol — For consumption On/Off the Premises.
Monday to Sunday  12noon until 01.00

From midnight, the sale would only be permitted for off-sales either via collection or
delivery. Sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises would cease at midnight

Provision of Live Music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday  08.00 until 01.00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday  23.00 until 01.30

Opening Times.
Monday to Sunday  10.00 until 01.30



Document Pack Page 9

Appendix 2

With reference to the application of a licence to sell alcohol, provisions and music at the
above address.

| oppose the application on the following grounds.

This whole area, including upto Singleton Road is very heavily populated with families that
have young children.

By granting a licence for the reasons aforementioned and for the hours requested would
cause untold problems.

The issue of noise that would occur from any form of entertainment, excess amount of
people congregating on the streets at 1am is unacceptable in a populated residential area,
causing noise and disturbance.

There would also be a high percentage of those people being intoxicated, causing them to
act inappropriately, and disturb the people who live in the area.

There are many school children who pass along there, twice a day. It would be a Health
and safety issues for them to have to pass intoxicated people.

We also have a lot of older children who pass by there during the evening hours.

Granting a licence is inviting people from outside the area to come and disturb the relaxed
quiet atmosphere in the area in the evenings. It could also increase crime in the area.

There are no other such establishments in the vicinity.

The amount of pollution in the area from extra vehicles will be raised, which would be
none beneficial to the health of the people living in this area.

There is also the issue of having parking spaces for the residents. If a licence is granted,
the residents might be forced to park farther away from their homes, due to attendees of
the venue taking the residents parking spaces in front of and close to their homes.

| believe that in a well populated and respected area a venue of the kind in question would
not be suitable or welcome.

Yours faithfully
Eliezer Eidelman
M25 OLE



Document Pack Page 10

Hi

I would like to register my objection to the application for an alcohol & entertainment
license for the above property.

The application is for premises on the corner of my street, Richmond Avenue. | am
concerned that this late night alchohol and entertainment will create a nuisance to local
residents as a result of noise and possible rowdy behaviour. The presence of inebriated
persons walking around late at night could also endanger public safety. This is a nice
quiet, peaceful area and we do not want it spoiled.

Thanks

Steven Frankel

60 Richmond Avenue
Prestwich
Manchester M25 OLW



Document Pack Page 11

Dear sirs

We are emailing about the above address re license application. We live at 7 Richmond
Avenue and we are deeply distressed that the premises have applied for such a license.
We have children who are teenagers and younger children, who will be affected with this.
My children will be scared to go out in the street especially seeing drunk people around
together with loud disgusting music which we are not accustomed to. This is a high class
residential area which is going to get spoilt with low lives.

| am sickly worried for the safety of my children when this opens. We might be physically
abused or even be threatened and we walk past or even when we are outside our house.
Even when we are inside our children will be scared of the public nuisance caused by
these violent thugs.

| plead with you nicely not to permit the license and again | stress that this area will stay
as a nice calm residential neighbourhood.

Already the police unit is under staffed and you will be causing a further strain on the
policing unit if this license is to be granted.

Hence please listen to our plea and don't grant the license.

Many thanks

Meir and Hannah Hassell



Document Pack Page 12

Good morning

I am writing in relation to the licensing application for the above property.

| am strongly object to the license to serve alcohol and have live music till late at night. |
believe this will attract crime and unsociable behaviour in the area.

Furthermore, there are many children that live in the nearby and walk past at night. | feel

that when alcohol is served and buyers may become intoxicated this may lead to
undesirable consequences.

Yours Sincerely
David Nissenbaum

8 Cavendish Road
Salford M74WW



Document Pack Page 13

To whom it may concern

It has come to my attention that an application has been made for the premises known as
24 Bury New Road Prestwich M25 OLD. These premises are located directly underneath
our office where we have been renting since 2006.We have seen many businesses come
and go at the premises below and have had no objection, these being takeaways and cafe
style shops. With the new business planning to move in we have great concern on several
fronts.

. We are always concerned about crime and ASB in the area. With our local

neighbourhood policing team and the local business we have made a great effort to be
vigilant and keep the area safe. Our concern is that all this effort will be undermined by
licensing a premises to serve alcohol and have live music for extended periods of time.

. My staff wouldn’t feel safe coming to work especially in the winter early nights
when there is a premises on their doorstep serving alcohol.

. How are my staff supposed to work when there will be live music at all hours of the
days and night

. This area is feet from a residential area where kids play. Is there any consideration
about the type of customers such a premises will attract to the area?

. The area is predominantly populated by Jewish families and businesses where

alcohol consumption is kept to a minimum. To allow for a premises that has a licenses for
supplying alcohol and live music entertainment is concerning for members of the
community.

Please take my objections into account and reconsider the application.

Your truly

Mark Bamberger

24A Bury New Rd

Prestwich

M25 OLD

Tel: 0161 79 80 222

Fax: 0161 79 80 444

e-mail: mark@embeeestates.co.uk



mailto:mark@embeeestates.co.uk

Document Pack Page 14

Shomrim Prestwich Community Safety
47 Bury New Road, Manchester M25 9JY
Company Number 10769845

25 August 2020

By email

Licensing@bury.gov.uk

Michael Bridge

Licensing Unit

Bury Council

3 Knowsley Place

Bury

BL9 OEJ

To whom it may concern;

New Premises Application - Eat New York, 24 Bury New Road, Prestwich, M25 OLD

We write on behalf of the community in regard to this recent application for the above
premises.

We object to this application on the numerous grounds as below.

This is a highly populated Jewish area, with a very high density of children. It is no secret
that Jewish families in this area do not carry mobile phones etc over the Sabbath and
Jewish Holidays. During these times, families, girls and children are often walking the
streets, talking or walking to and from friends etc.

The concern is that with this premises being open so late, serving alcohol, live music etc,
they will become a target for abuse both verbal and physical, antisemitism and being
made to feel insecure. As they won’t have any mobile phones on them during the Sabbath
and Holiday, they will have no way of calling the emergency services or family members
for help.

This is aside for the concern, of additional vehicles in the area, blocking driveways,
additional noise in the area at night especially round the Richmond Avenue and Albert
Avenue, disrupting family life and children sleep.

In short our concern is for the safety of the local children, public safety, and public
nuisance. This is aside for the concern that it will increase crime and disorder locally, as
general public may come to Prestwich as and when pubs close in town.

Regards,
Craig Scherer
Prestwich Shomrim



Document Pack Page 15

Zvi Abenson

3 Hereford Drive
Prestwich

M25 0JY
ztandea@hotmail.com

2nd September 2020

FAO Mr Michael Bridge

Bury Licensing Service

3 Knowsley Place Duke Street,
Bury,

Lancashire,

BL9 OEJ

BY EMAIL: licensing@bury.gov.uk

Dear Mr Michael Bridge

Reference No: 1196

Premises Name: Eat New York

Address: 24 Bury New Road, Prestwich, M25 OLD

Proposed hours of opening: 08:00 - 01:30

Additional information: New Premises Application

Type: Live Performers, Late night refreshment, Supply of alcohol.
Objection Period Ends: 10/09/2020

| am writing to OBJECT to the above application for Variations to Premises Licences
under the Licensing Act 2003.

| believe that the license must not be approved, as these premises are intrinsically and
generally unsuitable for this type of license due to the following unique characteristics.

. Issue #1:

o] The property customer usable space is extraordinarily small. This means that
outside usage must be an intrinsic part of the regular serviceable space. The
consequence of this is that the entrance door will either be wedged open or
regularly opened and closed.

. The reason this affects the application:

o] This will have a very definite effect on the neighbours and area. The noise will be a
public nuisance. Additionally, as this property is not setback in any way, people
being served and drinking alcohol as many people are walking past — exceptionally
close to where the customers are gathered is likely to cause crime and disorder.

There is also a second issue that is a very major factor and must be addressed which
exacerbates the above.

. Issue #2:



Document Pack Page 16

-

Usually, if someone does not want to walk past premises — or does not want their
child to walk past premises — that are selling alcohol, they can go around the
location in a not too difficult manner. The uniqueness of this location however is
that it is on a main road with no route around it! If someone wanted to avoid
walking past this location, they could not just go around the block, rather the
shortest deter would be 1.43 miles long, adding a good half hour walking time to
anyone wishing to avoid this location due to the alcohol being sold there and the
customer base and behaviour that results!

Please see map below.

o.‘li-li:; ey Park Community
Primary School and park

Total distance: 2.30 km (1.43 mi) reat, New

The reason this affects the application:

There are many high schools within this area, with hundreds of pupils walking past
this location in both directions on their way to and from school as well as after
school clubs and when going to friends. As noted, due to the unique location of
this premises, they have no viable alternative route. They could either take a 1.43
mile detour, or possibly cross a very busy main road, with the inherent dangers
that poses. Furthermore, it would therefore be exposing these teenagers at a
young age to seeing alcohol consumption in a manner they would not usually see,
and this has the damaging effect of normalising such consumption, as well as the
resulting behaviours, and as noted there are no viable alternative routes to avoid
this. The above clearly harms the protection of children, besides the impact on
crime, disorder and public nuisance due to the unique characteristics of these
premises and its location.

We appreciate all you do, balancing the promotion of local business with the safety and
wellbeing of the local residents, especially the children.



Document Pack Page 17

For the reasons outlined above | therefore clearly OBJECT to the above application for
Variations to Premises Licences under the Licensing Act 2003.
Yours sincerely

Zvi Abenson
ztandea@hotmail.com



mailto:ztandea@hotmail.com

Document Pack Page 18

From: yehuda bolel [mailto:jonathan@business-gas-electric.co.uk]
Sent: 08 September 2020 12:18

To: Licensing <Licensing@bury.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection on application for premises 24 Bury New Road

To whom it may concern

It has come to my attention that an application has been made for the premises known as
24 Bury New Road Prestwich M25 OLD. These premises are located directly underneath
my office that | have been renting for a few years.We have seen many businesses come
and go at the premises below and have had no objection, these being takeaways and cafe
style shops. With the new business planning to move in we have great concern on several
fronts.

* We are always concerned about crime and ASB in the area. With our local
neighbourhood policing team and the local business we have made a great effort to be
vigilant and keep the area safe. Our concern is that all this effort will be undermined by
licensing a premises to serve alcohol and have live music for extended periods of time.

* My staff wouldn’t feel safe coming to work especially in the winter early nights when
there is a premises on their doorstep serving alcohol.

* How are my staff supposed to work when there will be live music at all hours of the days
and night

* This area is feet from a residential area where kids play. Is there any consideration about
the type of customers such a premises will attract to the area?

* The area is predominantly populated by Jewish families and businesses where alcohol
consumption is kept to a minimum. To allow for a premises that has a licenses for
supplying alcohol and live music entertainment is concerning for members of the
community.

Please take my objections into account and reconsider the application.

Kind regards

Jonathan Bolel



Document Pack Page 19

From: michael craimer <mcraimer1@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, 2 Sep 2020 13:18

Subiject: License for corner shop

To: <licensing@bury.gov.uk>

Mr Michael Bridge
Dear sir

We were upset to hear from a 3rd party of a license aplication from the above, for long
hours food, music and alcohol 7 days a week...

We live at 2 Richmond avenue, practically next door to the applicant , and we will suffer
greatly if such license is granted.

We are a relatively quiet neighborhood, and have enough coming and going with the
existing takeaways on the block!!

| wouldn't like to imagine the noise and traffic on the street if the corner shop will be
having music and alcohol from morning to late night !!

My kids safety will be compromised, and they will be denied the relative freedom they
enjoy, playing outside the house, if the area will be occupied with people loitering around
under alcohol influence.

| therefore, on behalf of my whole family, object to the application being granted.

Sincerely yours

Mr M Craimer and family
2 Richmond avenue
Prestwich

M25 ONA



Document Pack Page 20

| am writing as a resident of Richmond Avenue Prestwich which is same road as this shop
which is on the corner.

We are in a residential area of families and children and under any circumstances we do
not want a alcohol outlet opening in our area.

It will cause a nuisance as well attract unwanted people to the area besides the fact that
they will come and use the side streets as a short cut or for toilet etc.

| ask you in the most polite way to please reconsider this application.

Many thanks
Maurice Bamberger

With thanks Maurice Bamberger



Document Pack Page 21

Dear Mr Bridge,

| am writing in regard to a licensing application to a property near to my home.
It is the corner unit on 24 Bury New Road, Sedgley Park, Prestwich, M25 OLD. Eat New
York Ltd is the company.

The request is to have live music and performances ,serving of alcohol between 8pm-1am
on Mondays til Sunday, with availability at weekends to serve refreshments until 1.30am
with later dispersal. Its says 8 til 1, am | wrongly assuming it is 8pm or is it daily from
8am?

As a local and nearby resident | am pleased to see premises used again and it will likely
be a great asset locally. However this will only be the case if its licensing and dispersal is
managed properly.

| would like to know why a license to have alcohol drinking is necessary each day until
1am ? Is there a dilineated area planned to supply alcohol both on and off
premises?Those people who have consumed alcohol all evening will only be heading
home in early hours 5 nights a week and even later at weekends. It could encourage
people to hang around locally when drunk unless dispersal is managed well. Many homes
where | am,do have large young families and noise will undoubtedly be a factor.

Why is Eat New York Ltd, not required to have normal local licensing rules? Serve il
11pm and then disperse? This will ensure prevention of public disturbance will at least be
no more, than anywhere else locally.

There is an obvious great potential to have noisy behaviour and drunkeness at any venue
in a premuses very close to a usual quiet residential area. If there is external seating,
noise will carry greater to front and back of houses. Many homes even nearer, than
myself, have very young children. It does not seem reasonable that Eat New York Ltd, is
given a license until early hours 7 days a week.

So, as much | am pleased a new business is planned, one which | will likely visit, | object
on the grounds as outlined. Wholly, my objection is to do with extended alcohol license
being applied for. It is not necessary in an area that abuts residential housing. This is
apart from the additional parking pressures in a densely parked and currently unrestricted
residential street.

Sincerely

Bridie Breen

8 Richmond Avenue
Sedgley Park
Prestwich

M25 ONA.



Document Pack Page 22

Good Afternoon,

With regard to the new application submitted for 24 Bury New Road - Eat New York - Ref:
1196

The area in which we live, is proud for it's quite evenings that contain no fear of harm to
any residents young or old.

Permission for the sales of alcohol and late night music etc, would not only cause the area
to loose it's tranquillity, but would result in higher crime rates. We will feel unsafe to allow
our children to venture out alone were such a type of business to operate so close to our
home. Fights and shouting will most definitely take place were alcohol to be permitted. We
do not wish to be privy to such despicable behaviour.

Having people under the influence of alcohol, will cause untold nuisance and harm to the
public who frequent our area.

This would be considered an outright danger hazard and therefore we strongly object to
any local business obtaining a permit for late night activities with music and alcohol.

A Silver

10 Richmond Ave.

Prestwich



Document Pack Page 23

Dear Sir/Madam,

New application submitted for 24 Bury New Road - Eat New York - Ref: 1196

| was very disturbed to hear about the potential license permit for the above address to
dispense alcohol and refreshments with late night music.

Since we have lived at this address, the area has always been calm and peaceful
especially at night.

Having such activities taking place would mean our streets would no longer be the safe
and peaceful place we know it to be. Higher crime rates would be inevitable, causing all
local residents and those who frequent our area to be at risk. We fear for our children to
be victims of people influenced by alcohol.

Fights and shouting on the streets is something we do not want to see or hear, not us
adults and not our children!

Please help us to keep our area and community free from these hazards.

B. Silver

10 Richmond Ave.

Prestwich



Document Pack Page 24

To whom it may concern

| am writing with regards to plans to open a shop selling alcohol at the above address.
There is massive worry about the rise in crime and anti social behaviour this will cause on
our streets. The shop is regularly passed by our children on their way home from school
and the very nature of the above shop will make it dangerous for them to pass. Crime
rates in the area will definitely rise as intoxicated patrons of the shop hang around the
area.

PLEASE PLEASE do not allow this shop to open and allow ourselves and our children to
walk the streets safely without fear.

Looking forward to your positive response,

Yours sincerely

Simon Coleman (Kings Road, M25 0LQ)

| can be concacted at yzcoleman@gmail.com



mailto:yzcoleman@gmail.com

Document Pack Page 25

As a local resident with young children | would like to object to the license application for
the following reasons:

Prevention of crime and disorder, concern of public safety in the area, to prevent public
nuisance and to protect our children from harm.

Yours sincerely

Robert Levy

18 Hilton Crescent
Prestwich

M25 9NQ



Document Pack Page 26

To Bury Council,

I am writing regarding the application for license for late night alcohol at 24 Bury New
Road, Prestwich.

| strongly object to the application for late night sale of alcoholic beverages.

| am a resident in close proximity at 67 Richmond Avenue with my family of 3 young
children.

It is a very safe and peaceful area where my children feel extremely comfortable to be on
the streets. The opening of the above establishment will definitely destroy the feeling of
safety that my children feel and will greatly disturb their emotional freedom that is a vital
part of their childhood years.

| am sure Bury council will fully understand that for the best interest of our children, a late
night music and alcoholic establishment does not belong to a calm residential area in
addition to the concern of an increase in crime as a result.

Many thanks for your understanding in this important issue.

Kind Regards,
Zvi Lieberman

67 Richmond Avenue, Prestwich, M25 Olw.
zylieberman@gmail.com



mailto:zylieberman@gmail.com

Document Pack Page 27

re: 24 bury new road

A request has been placed for a license to the above address. | live a mere few steps
from this place and fiercely oppose such a proposition on the following grounds. | have 3
children and live in this area in order to provide a safe and quiet environment for them to
thrive. i truthfully fear that if there is a site in such close proximity selling alcohol, this will
considerably affect their safety. It is inevitable that we will get rowdy 'elements' walking
directly past our house where children are playing in the garden and | fear they will be
scared to play and develop.

The music which has been requested is also a major cause for concern. there is no doubt
that this will reverberate over the street while my children (and ourselves) are trying to
sleep. Music playing 7 days a week until 1:00AM is ridiculous and | fear serious mental
health challenges to my children and others in the area.

We have looked for, and found a safe and secure area to live and, both my wife and
myself were highly disappointed to discover that a public nuisance of such a serious level
was to be put at our doorstep.

We, and our children, beg you to reject such a proposal and protect our rights to physical
safety and mental stability!

Please read this with the same gravity of spirit with which it was written.

Thank you!

J and Y Beaton

50 Richmond Ave.

Prestwich



Document Pack Page 28

re Licensing application: 24 Bury new road, M25
This is to object to the above licensing application

I live on 12 richmond Avenue, M25 ONA and | understand there has been an application
for the above to be licensed for the following until 1 and 1:30 am both during ordinary
weekday and weekends:

supply alcohol until 1 am

provide live music indoors until 1 am

late night refreshments until 1:30 am

| object to all of the above as i am living with my 4 young children, the youngest is a
toddler with additional needs.

i am concerned about the safety of my 4 small children of being so close by to a property
whos main purpose is provision of alcohol with live music

Live music indoors until 1 am will definitely be a disturbance and public nuisance - this is
long after normal working hours, and as it is during nighttime it will wake up my children
and disturb their sleep.

Additionally supplying alcohol both during daytime and especially nightime will be a risk to
myi childrens safety and a nuisance - People walking nearby or past our home under the
influence of alcohol would traumatise my young children, especially during nighttime if
they hear and get woken up from racaus from drunkards walking past/nearby

| understand that during these times especially, it is a priority to help the economy and
support businesses. However | respectfully point out that my young children's education is
also important and it will definitely be affected as they will be tired in school as they will be
disturbed at night, as above

Additionally, their safety is even more important, as explained | am afraid for their
emotional well being

Thank you for reading this
| am able to speak at the hearing if this would help the case

Bryna Gardner
12 Richmond Avenue, M25 ONA



Document Pack Page 29

Dear Sir
Re: Application for licence at 24 Bury New Road
We are most concerned about this application.

The property in question is at the corner of Richmond Avenue where we have lived for
over 25 years.

Our first concern is that permitting music till 1 am will certainly disturb local
residents/children trying to sleep.

Secondly, the consumption of alcohol will undoubtedly have a negative impact on the local
residents.

Most households on this road have young children many of whom enjoy playing on the
pavement or in their front gardens.

As parents we are worried about the effect this licence would have on the safety of the
local children. Inebriated clients will, at best, be frightening to young kids even if there is
no actual interaction. Not to mention the obvious risk that crime and disorder will increase.
We still remember the disorderly noisy manner in which clients of the former local pub,
The George, would make their way home.

Please consider this carefully as it would be a great shame if the current pleasant
atmosphere on the street were to deteriorate.

Yours sincerely
Aron Santhouse

63 Richmond Avenue
M25 OLW



Document Pack Page 30

With reference to the application of a licence to sell alcohol, provisions and music at the
above adress.

| oppose the application on the following grounds.

This whole area, including upto Singleton Road is very heavily populated with families that
have young children.

By granting a licence for the reasons aforementioned and for the hours requested would
cause untold problems.

The issue of noise that would occur from any form of entertainment, excess amount of
people congregating on the streets at 1am is unacceptable in a populated residential area,
causing noise and disturbance.

There would also be a high percentage of those people being intoxicated, causing them to
act inappropriately, and disturb the people who live in the area.

There are many school children who pass along there, twice a day. It would be a Health
and safety issues for them to have to pass intoxicated people.

We also have a lot of older children who pass by there during the evening hours.

Granting a licence is inviting people from outside the area to come and disturb the relaxed
quiet atmosphere in the area in the evenings. It could also increase crime in the area.
There are no other such establishments in the vicinity.

The amount of pollution in the area from extra vehicles will be raised, which would be
none beneficial to the health of the people living in this area.

There is also the issue of having parking spaces for the residents. If a licence is granted,
the residents might be forced to park farther away from their homes, due to attendees of
the venue taking the residents parking spaces in front of and close to their homes.

| believe that in a well populated and respected area a venue of the kind in question would
not be suitable or welcome.

Yours faithfully

Eliezer Eidelman

M25 OLE



Document Pack Page 31

Hi,

I've been made aware of a planning application at 24 Bury New Road, M25 OLD for a
change of use, which will include sale of alcohol and musical entertainment. | did try to
find further details of the application on the Council's website but was unsuccessful.

I've been a Prestwich resident all my life, growing up as a child on Fairway, and recently
having bought a house on Sedgley Ave. | really know this area well, and have watched it
change over the course of time. | remember how we would need to call the Police when
local teens left their dog to run wild and come into our garden. | still remember how a local
kid from Bishops Road was caught outside our home about to throw a brick through our
window. Over the last twenty years, things have improved dramatically, and it concerns
me to hear of the above proposed developments.

| live close to the above location and am concerned that it will attract people who may not
act responsibly, who may well cause disruption and nuisance when coming and going,
especially if they are in any way intoxicated. This could even lead to damaging property
and possibly even personal harm.

| trust you to take these matters seriously, and ask that you consider my point when
making your decision.

Thank you very much,

Benjamin Black



Document Pack Page 32

To whom this may concern

| have noticed the sign regarding an application for a license to sell alcohol including
during late night hours on the premises at:

24 Bury New Road,

Prestwich

M25 OLD

| am worried this will negatively impact our safe and the peaceful quiet in our
neighbourhood.

As our family uses this route many times a day.

Of particular concern | have is :

. Safety of my children and concern they will be afraid to walk nearby especially in
evenings and weekends

. the disturbance and rowdiness this will bring to our otherwise quiet and peaceful
neighbourhood

. the disorder and noise this will bring As | often use this route myself for late night

walks | am concerned for my own safety as well as of my children.

Please therefore can | strongly request that the council reject this application and do not
grant this licence.

Many thanks for your understanding

Malka Freifeld
68 Albert Avenue
Prestwhich

M25 0LX



Document Pack Page 33

To Whom It May Concern,

| would like to register my strong objection to the application for an alcohol and
entertainment license for the above property. | live on Richmond Avenue which ends at
the property being discussed. My road is a quiet residential area with lots of young
children. | feel that an establishment serving alcohol late at night would create noise and
possibly rowdy behaviour that will disturb the peace and quiet in our neighbourhood. In
addition, the presence of inebriated people can create fear and general disturbance which
would not be appreciated.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Yitta Frankel



Document Pack Page 34

To find out how we process your personal information please read our Privacy Notice at
https://www.bury.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=14263

From: no-reply@bury.gov.uk [mailto:no-reply@bury.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 September 2020 14:27

To: Development Control <Development.Control@bury.gov.uk>

Subject: Contact Form submitted from Article 10766

Contact form submitted

Service: Development Management

Date submitted: 14:27 07/09/2020

Article the customer came from: 10766

Customer name: mrs Salzer

Customer email address: dinasalzer@yahoo.co.uk

Customer phone number: 07773420763

Customer message: Hi | am writing regarding the application of 24 Bury New Road,
Prestwich. They have applied for a live music and alochol license. | AM VERY AGAINST

CORRECT to allow it as it will be a disturbance. Please can you help us stop thw license
coming through. Thank you



Document Pack Page 35

Certainly Laura.

It is 28 Kings Road, M25 OLE.

As we are corresponding anyway now, | would like to add a few more points for your
consideration.

The residents of this area are predominantly Jewish who don’t carry or use phones on a
Friday night — Saturday. That means that when things get rowdy at those times, as they
do at every Pub/On license, the local residents will have no way of summoning help. This
puts them all at an unfair risk of vandalism and physical harm as well as verbal abuse.
Many people will be intimidated and feel unsafe in the vicinity of 24 Bury New Road,
particularly girls ladies and children.

| can only urge you in the strongest terms to refuse this application as it will be a major
disruption to this peaceful neighbourhood.

Yours Sincerely

Edward Winegarten

From: Henry, Laura [mailto:L.Henry@bury.gov.uk]

Sent: 01 September 2020 14:37

To: 'plumbitright1@gmail.com'’

Subject: RE: Re 24 Bury New Rd Planning Application

Hello,

Thank you for your email. Please can you send confirmation of your full address so that
we can verify your representations.

Kind regards,

Laura Henry
Licensing Advisor
Licensing Office
3 Knowsley Place
Duke Street

Bury

BL9 OEJ

Tel: 0161 253 5208
Email: licensing@bury.gov.uk

Privacy Policy

please visit www.bury.gov.uk/privacy to read our recently updated Privacy Policy which
explains how Bury Council uses and shares your personal data to give you the best
possible experience across our services.

From: Plumb It Right Ltd [mailto:plumbitright1@gmail.com]
Sent: 31 August 2020 23:06

To: Licensing <Licensing@bury.gov.uk>

Subject: Re 24 Bury New Rd Planning Application



Document Pack Page 36

To Bury Council
Re 24 Bury New Rd Planning Application

We are very concerned about the above planning application, on a number of counts.

1. The risk to public safety.

a. A pub on a busy corner with drunken people exiting where traffic is rushing past ,
is an accident waiting to happen.

b. Richmond avenue is crowded with cars as it is. A pub on the corner will encourage

more visitors to seek parking in Richmond avenue thus increasing the likelihood of
accidents there due to overcrowding.

2. Public nuisance.

a. The premises are not sufficiently large to contain a proper pub. Clientele will spill
onto the street and cause a public nuisance blocking the pavement etc.

b. Our area is a quiet peaceful area. We do not want the noise and disturbance that

will inevitably result from music and alcohol being supplied in our area. Every night there
will be boisterous drunkards making lots of noise on our streets. During the day traffic will
increase. At all hours but particularly at night music will disturb the neighbours.

3. Harm to Children.

a. Children run in and out between the parked cars. Increased traffic brinks increased
risks.
b. There will be people who break the law and will drive under the influence of

alcohol. Adults may be more wary when crossing the road near a pub. Children will lack
the awareness and the maturity to deal with this heightened risk.

C. Alcohol often brings out the worst in people. Children should not and indeed are
not around pubs and the like. This area has many children. It would be morally and
ethically wrong to build a pub in an area full of children exposing them to all the dangers of
drunken adults. That includes verbal abuse, physical abuse and potential sexual abuse.
This is a child friendly area and there is no need or demand from within the area for this

sort of thing.

4, Crime and disorder.

a. As mentioned above in other points, there will be great disruption to the calm and
peace currently enjoyed in the area. We do not want this.

b. Abuse is a real risk. We don’t wat that to happen.

C. Very few people in this area will be using a pub. The vast majority if not the entire
clientele will be from out of the area. This is a disruption to the local inhabitants.

d. The possibility of unsavoury characters being attracted to a night club/pub is real

and unnerving. Crime can only increase from something like this. Vandalism, fights etc.

We implore you therefore, in the name of the current residents of this area, to disallow this
planned Pub/club and leave the character, safety and integrity of the area undamaged.

Yours Faithfully
Edward Winegarten — 28 Kings Rd
Rose Winegarten — 28 Kings Rd



Document Pack Page 37

Dear Sir

| would like to bring to you attention the license that 24 Bury New Road Prestwich have
requested.

It is very small premises especially with social distancing so will end up spilling out on the
street which we can not accept!

In the evenings, a lot of children are around and it will be a very bad influence to our
children.

Especially now coming up to the winter, our children need to walk past these premises
when it is already dark and they will be very afraid to walk past especially if some of the
customers will be intoxicated.

The noise will be a disturbance to our children while trying to put to them bed.

Bringing people who will become intoxicated to the area, can cause the area to become
unsafe.

It is a residential area which is short on parking already from the shops and neighbours
cars. The customers will have to look for parking and some will be parking outside our
house. So if when customers would be leaving even at 1am, firstly getting in a car can be
noisy [closing doors etc] and secondly if there are some intoxicated passengers they will
not be able to keep thier own talking low [have you ever tried asking a drunkard to talk
quietly?]

Those customers coming by foot or public transport may become overly intoxicated and
end up getting lost etc, no doubt trespassing our properties.

Those going home by taxi, no doubt the taxi drivers wont care [/wont give a hoot ] and
hoot in the middle of the night.

We do not want this premises or anywhere else in the area to have a license for music
and alcohol till early hours of the morning.

We live in a quiet safe beautiful residential area and would not like to change it.

Thank you for listening to us and please can you help us avoid this tragedy in our
community.

Thank you

Mr & Mrs YD Salzer
14 Richmond Avenue
M25 ONA



Document Pack Page 38

To whom it May concern

| wish to object to the planning application in relation to the above address being used for
live music and serving alcohol from 8am until 1am.

The area in which we live is a heavily residential area of young families and the effect this
would have on the lives of families with children and teenagers would be harmful.

These premises could cause an issue of public nuisance at the least if not even a public
safety issue to the residents and patrons of local eateries of the area.

As a resident of the local area | object to this establishment being given planning for this,
and am hopeful the planning committee will turn down their request.

Samuel Ehrentreu

32 Richmond Avenue
Prestwich

M25 0LZ



Document Pack Page 39

J:ritm'ﬂ-r 'J.!‘ -1'920
To lhem Ewis Miy wacern,

I am iul'r-'l‘"::j b yaw Bo ruse my corcen Ttqerdi g
:L,tﬂ profosed lears fr LL Bury New coud,
! A | Buiak of bwe ressdesks of My 1,4-":5 sergae
in@h;ju..hwma | do aet bk L's businesy woll be
frequested by Agighbour hoeh res deaks 5o kWS basinesy
!fL ok (:u.hr;:: fLor us. It will orly creabe nese bt
will &Skl b feate gf Ehe neibbowr itk rehdents,
#E AL buk mosment r'FeH dfl-'i'& nfe unih7ﬂ_3 KL?qj
Bury New road like ak Aglt buk | don't pwak
bk safe Fwd.'nj wil| r€man i€ You egret ke §ive
Buin busigess bug licease oF weants, | wauld alie kg
ke poiab ok Bk ik riny crenkt w raled eabl - b
Pnr"'lu-u Fer bae ""'*‘f"" eblinie qroups wheth ke
up o, ]mrjl: aadeer oF loeal recideats.
| | ask of P plese coasider vs residint s -r..q‘ﬂﬁ.“:l
lar 4 whetle- &o r—ﬂf.ﬂ Hugay o leenie ok all.

Wours  3lncerely
£

A Benkzinn Lty L Mowbeay Aug. , Poshuich Mg oo



Document Pack Page 40

Hi

| would like to voice my objection to the application for the sale of alcohol license on the
premises at:

24 Bury New Road,

Prestwich

M25 OLD

We live nearby and | use this route multiple times daily.

Our neighborhood is quiet residential one and having late night hangouts and the sale of
alcohol will increase crime and disorder on our streets.

We have particular concern for the safety of our children and are concerned they will not
feel secure to walk past there.

Therefore please can | request that the council rejects this application for a licence.

Many thanks

Benjamin Freifeld
68 Albert Avenue,
Prestwich
M25 0LX



icensina aufd@etment Pack Page 41 Rec: 13/08/2020

Obj: 10/09/2020

ZHEL00002138 - £190 65752
— Bury For help contact
i & f‘lf"};-”"ﬁ\'\f Application for a premises licence licensing@bury.gov.uk
o t . .
s C Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0161 253 5208

e

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference EAT26/1 You can p.ut V\!hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

¢ Yes " No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name [Eat New York Ltd |

* Family name ‘n/a ‘

* E-mail rebeccaingram@kuits.com

Main telephone number 0161 838 7888 Include country code.

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business ¢ Yes " No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.

Companies House?

Registration number 12229236
If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name Eat New York Ltd its registered name.
VAT number GB n/a Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

Controfler of HMSO 2009



Document Pack Page 42

GODT OTWH 19 J2P0IIHND DUR IR S Uar A

‘LA 10} pa121si691 J0u dJe NOA )1 ,3UoU, Ind

‘Jweu paisysibal
11 95N ‘pasalsiBboal S| ssaulsng Anok J|

‘woy siyy ur jeuondo sy uoidas
ssauisng juedlddy ayy bunsjdwod 330N

‘24n1onus [eb3) jedads Aue Jnoyim uosiad
auo Ag pauMO Ss3aUISNQ e S| 1I9peJ) 3|0S Y

3P0 A13Uno3 apnpu|

'9sNOH saluedwon) yum paislsibal ssalppy

‘3Je s1auenbpeay
s, Juedidde ay3 asaym Anunod syl

diysisuyied Ajjigert paywn

snjeis |eba

e/u 49 Jagquinu JyA

d11 AAST MeUI)S 3INY SWeU ssauisng
89/¥€€D0 Jaquwinu uofjesnsibay

{9SNOH

saluedwo) yum yn ay)

ON SOA @ ur paJaisibal ssauisng anoA s

ssauisng juaby

juabe ue se bunoe jenpiaipuiareaudy

lapeu 9j0s e Buipnjpul ‘uonesiuebio 10 ssauisng e s| eyl juabe uy e}

oA aly

auoyda|a1 Aq pa1oe1uU0d 3q 01 10U 19)91d pjnom nok 41 1oy ajedipu) [

888/ 8£8 1910

wos sym@welbureddaqgal

e/u]

d11Ana7 11euIRIS ANy|

wopBury pauun|

03z 0S|

1dquinu suoydsisy 1By
Jaquinu auoydsjs) uley
[lew-3 4

Sweu Ajlwed ,

aweu )siid .

s|relaq yuaby

Auno)

2P02)s0d

Jaysaypuepy 1319315| eaJe dAlRNSIUIWPE 1O AJUNoD)

p1ojjes|

xn/(;pegpawl

asnoyuaalo aqj_]

e8|

wopbury panun

e/u

umoy 1o AN

PsIg

19318

swieu Jo Jjaquinu buipjing
SS2AppY pa49)sibay
A1uUnod aWoH

ssauisnq
243 ul uonisod s juedddy

*+abod snoaaid woly panunuor)




- Document Pack Page 43

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business [Solicitor and Associate

Home country IUnited Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your

Agent Registered Address

business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name [i

|
Street 1St Mary's Parsonage l
District | I
City or town ‘Manchester

County or administrative area l

=
-

Postcode |ﬂ3 2RD
Country [United Kingdom I
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

|l/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Eat New York '
Street |24 Bury New Road ‘
District [Prestwich ‘
City or town lManchester ‘

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode [M25 0LD
Country |United Kingdom I
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |9,300




Document Pack Page 44 OSHR 15

(219 uoneposse pajesodioduiun ‘Auedwod ‘diysiauped ajdwexs 10j) juedyjdde jo uondudsag

(91qeo1dde
‘ 9EZ6ZZ£I 3J9yMm) Jaquinu paiaasibay

spielag

| PYTHOA MaN 1e3| awen

awep s,uedyddy jenpialpuj UoN

‘pauIadU0d Aied (es Jo ssaippe pue aweu ay3 amb ‘(31e10d10d Apoq e ueyy Jay3o0) ainudA Jutof 1ay1o Jo diysisuped
B JO 9582 3Y) U] “Jaquinu pasasibal Aue aa16 arendosdde assym °finy ui Juedidde jo ssaippe pais)sibal pue aweu 3piAoid

SINVOITddVY TVAQIAIGNI NON

LT jo ¥ uoirdas

aAnebosid s L1safeyy J9H JO SnNUIA
£q pabieydsip uoiduny e 03 yuensind uonedidde ayy bunjew we |

O

uoipuny A103nzels e oy yuensind uonedjdde ayy bupjew we | []

S3I}IAIDR 3|qesuddi| 104 sasjwaad 3y} Jo 9sn 3u)
SIAJOAUL YDIYM Ssauishq e uo Auied 0} Buisodoud 1o uo buikised we |

X

Buimojjod 3y L wauo)
sajep pue pue|bu3g ul 32104 921j0d e jo adi1jod Jo Jadiyo Jeyd oy [

pue|bu3

u| [eydsoy juspuadapul ue ul (Led ey Jo buiueaw ayi uiyym) Ayanoe
paie|nb2al e Jo uo Huikiied ay3 Jo 10adsal Ul 80T 12V S1eD) [eId0S

pue YijeaH 9y} JO | Med jo 7 Je1deyd 1spun paiisibal st oym uosad

L

S9|eM Ul |endsoy juspuadapul ue jo yadsal Ul (£2) 000Z
Py spiepuels ale) 3y} jo z Yed 13pun pai)sibal st oym uossad y

Apoq 921AI3s Y)eay

JuswWYysijgelse jeuoniesnpa ue jo toysiidoad sy
Aueyy

qn|> pasiubodal y

(uoneiodiod A101nje)s e 3|dwexs 40y) IYI0

uoneposse pajeiodioduiun uy

O0O000oaod O

(Aungey) panwy ueys Jayso) diysisuned v

diysssuyied Aypiger panwi / Auedwod paywy| v

X

S[ENPIAIPUI JO [eNPIAIPU UY

O

§92U92y| sasiwaud ay3 4oy buiA|dde nok aie Aydeded Jeym yj

$71Y13d NOILLYOINddVY

LZ JOo € UoI8s




: Document Pack Page 45

Continued from previous page...

Private limited company

Address

Building number or name ‘82 l

Street 'The Greenhouse —‘

District ‘Mediacityuk I

City or town [Salford ‘
|

County or administrative area IGreater Manchester

Postcode M50 2EQ

Country ‘United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth l |/[ Ill l
dd mm Yyyy

* Nationality ‘

‘ Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

‘ Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

L11 |/ [oo] /] 2020 |
dd mm yyyy
If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, L | / I | / l |
when do you want it to end dd mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Restaurant and bar




Document Pack Page 46
pu3j 00:80| Mels
Avasani
"AIA1De 3Y) 10} pash 3q 0} pu3 uels
sasiwaid Y} pualul NOA USYM daoMm 3} JO :’ D
sAep ay} 1o} sjie1ap aAIb Ajuo pue (00:91 "“69) puj 00:80| Jels

“20|> Inoy ¢ Ul sbuiwy aAIH

AVAONOW
sBujwi] puy sAeq piepuels
ON O SO\ &
£d1snw Al buipiaoid ag noA |{Ipm

Juauwiuieliaiua pa:,emﬁeu uo BDUEP!DB 29§

JISNW 3AIT 40 NOISIAOYd

LZjo 0L uoiaes

ON @ SOA D
iS1uswuiepa1us buljisaim io buixoq Buipinoid aq noK [jim

1USWIUIRIIUD pale|nbal uo aduepinb 235

SLNIWNIVLHILNT DNITLSIHM HO DNIXO4 40 NOISIAOHd

LT JO 6 uondas

ON ® S9N D
{S1UaAd buiods joopui buipiaoad aq noA |IIpA

JuswWuUrRLISIUS pale|nbas uo aduepinb 395

SLN3IAI DNILYOCS YOOANI 40 NOISIAOYd

LZ jo guonoes

ON ® SSA L
sy Buipiroid aq noA [iim

JuaWuIeIUD pate|nbal uo aduepinb 235

SWId 40 NOISIAOYd

LZ JO0 L uonoes

ON ® SOA U
isAeyd Buipiroid g noA [[Im

jusWuUlea1US pale|nbal uo 3duepinb aag

SAV1d 40 NOISIAOYUd

LT jo 9 uones

pusije
01 p3323dxa 1Isquinu 3y} 33e)s

:‘ ‘aw} auo Aue 1e sasiwaid

?Y1 puanie 0} paydadxs
2le 3|doad alow 10 0OO’S J|

*+abpd snoiraid woy panupuod




. Document Pack Page 47

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End I:I
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [: End [:l
FRIDAY
Start End
Start I:l End I:[
SATURDAY
Start End
Start :l End l:
SUNDAY
Start End
Start :’ End :’
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors ' Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From the start time on New Year's Eve to the terminal hour for New Year's Day.

of HiviSO




Document Pack Page 48 a7 SN 17 sesinig

‘:‘ pu3j I: Jels
AVASYNHL
AVASINGIM
Avasani
sasiwaid auy pue;I::J!gl\ r!11c3>;’ 3:;:/? ;S:;? aaq?; ;); z P |:| Hes
sAep ay3 40y s|1e13p 2A16 Ajuo pue (00:91 “69) pu3 uels
P02 Inoy Z Ul sbuiwiy 3A1D AYANOW

sBujwi] puy sAeq piepuejs

ON U SN ®
Fuswysalai ybiu aye] buipiaoad ag nok [jIm
LNIWHS3¥434 LHOIN 31V1
LT jo L uondas

ON

(e

SOA

{9ouep jo saduewsopd
Jo JIsnw p3apiodal ‘21SNW dA)j 03 Jejiwls bujyifue buipiroid aq noA |jiIm

JUSWUIRHIDIUR paenbas uo aduepInb 935

IONVa
40 SIONYIWHOLHId HO DISNW AIAHODIY ‘DISNW JAIT OL NOILJINISIA HYTIWIS V 40 ONIHLANY 40 NOISIAO¥d
LZ JO €1 Uondas

ON ® DA U

idouep jo sazuewiiopad Buipinoad aq noA I
JUdWUIRMIDIUR pPate|nBal uo duepinbd 995
3DONVYA 40 SIONYWHO4H3d 40 NOISIAOHd
LT }o Tl uondas

ON ® SOA
£21snw paplodal buipiaoid 2g noA |IM
JU3WUIeSIUS pale|nbal uo aduepinb 395
JISNIN 3qY0D3Y 40 NOISIAOYd

L jO L1 uoioes
+abvd snojnaid wouy panunjuo?)




Pocument Pack Page 49

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

& Indoors (" OQutdoors " Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From the start time on New Year's Eve to the terminal hour for New Year's Day.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
= Yes " No

of HMSC




Document Pack Page 50

anny 1

“SYIUOW JAWWNS 341 Bulnp sAep [euoliIppe UO INJJ0 ||im ANAIDE JY3 I3YM (A]9AISN|IXD 10U Inq) d|dwiexs 104

*410d 123195 sasiwaid S woly

Keme pue sasiwaid ay3 uo uondwnsuod

Joj sl joyodje Jo 3|es a1 J| “Jo 19[S
sasiwa.d ay3 wouy Aeme uolydwnsuod Joj sl yiog

[OYO2]e JO 3[es 3y} JI ‘U0 12395 sasiwald ayl

uo uondwnsuod Jo} S| |OYOI|e JO des Ul J|

pu3

00:10| Pu3

pu3

00:10| pug

pu3

pug

pu3g

pu3

pu3
pu3

pu3

00:10| Pu3

“A}IA13OR 33 J0J pasn 3 0

sasiwaid 2y} puajul NOA USYM }3om 3y} JO
sAep ay1 10} s|1e13p aAI6 Ajuo pue (00:91 “6°3)
W02 Anoy g Ul sbuwn A

pu3j

ol bl B el el il L

pu3

SuolelieA jeuosesas Aue olelg

& sosiwaudayipgo U sasiwaxd ayrup U

:uoidwnsuod 1o} 3g [0Yod|e JO 3]es Y} |[IM

AVANNS

[ s

[ oogo| e
AVQUNLYS

vels
AVQlH4

[ | ves

[ oogo| wess
AVASHNHL

|:’ yels

ueis
AVASINGIM

[ Jwes

ues
AVaSANL

vels
AVANOW

sbuiwi) puy sheq piepuels

~-abod snoinaid woly panunuo)




Document Pack Page 51

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From the start time on New Year's Eve to the terminal hour for New Year's Day.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name LJonathan Malcolm David |
Family name ILiathIey !
Date of birth LOG | / I 01 l / | 1987 |

dd mm yyyy
Enter the contact's address
Building number or name 155 ‘
Street |Clifton Road ‘
District |Prestwich ]
City or town [Manchester |
County or administrative area [ [
Postcode ‘MZS 3HG
Country }United Kingdom ‘
Personal Licence number
(if known) |160200 W
Issuing licensing authority [Manchester City Council ‘

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference".

of HMSQ




Document Pack Page 52

SUOIRLIBA [RUOSEDS AUR 3)e1S

|: pu3 S uels
AVANNS
] e ‘: vels
AVQHNLYS
[: pu3 :] vels
AVl
AVASHNHL
AVASINGIM
[ ] e [ ves
AvasanL
sostuaic aup pusti ok v aom s g5 ———1 P2 [ Jwes
sKep ay} 10y s|1e3ap anib Ajuo pue (00:91 “6-2) pu3 uels
0> INoY +Z ul sbulwil SAID e

sBuiu ) puy sAeq piepuels
JI79Nd 3HL OL N3dO 34V S3SIWIUd SHNOH
LT O LL uodss

e/u

*233 saulyoew bujjquieb 319 sdnoib abe parousal Jo swily ‘ANpnu-1was 1o ANpnu (A[PAISNIXD 10U INq)
ajdwiexa 10} ‘sasiwaid a3 03 S522D. dARY 0] UDIP|IYD pudIul NoA 13Y1aym Jo ssajprebal ‘ualp|iyd jo 3padsal uj uiaduod 03 asu
aAIb Aew yoiym sasiwiaid ay3 Jo asn ayy o3 Aejjidue 1o sasiwaid ay) 1e 1220 0] papuajul Buiyifue Jnoge uopewoul IAIH

ua4p|iyd Jo 132dsal ul UI2dU0d 01 AsU SAIG Aew jey) sasiwaid
9y} JO asn aYj 03 Ale||IdDuUe SI2)1eW 10 JUSLUUIRLIDIUS JOYIO0 10 ‘SIFIAIDE ‘SIIAIIS 10 JUSWUIRLISIUS Jnpe Aue Jybiybiy

LNIWNIVLIYIINT LTNnAY
LT Jo 91 uondas
+2bvd snojraid wolj panuyuo)




Document Pack Page 53

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From the start time on New Year's Eve to the terminal hour for New Year's Day.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Please see attached operating schedule and policies.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see attached operating schedule and policies.

¢) Public safety

Please see attached operating schedule and policies.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached operating schedule and policies.

e) The protection of children from harm

Please see attached operating schedule and policies.

of HMSO 2009




Document Pack Page 54 6007 PEVIH 19

-19hojdwa snojaaid e uo Aousbe Juswiuianog
e AQ PanssI aWeU JI9Y} pUe J3quInuU ddueinsu| [euoheN jusuewad s,u0ssad 3y} BuIAIB JusWINdOp [eyo
Ue Y}IM UOREUIqUIOD Ul padnpoad UayMm ‘UsZI}d Ysizlig e Se UoKes!|einjeu Jo Uofelisital Jo 91edyad Y .
‘19kojdwa snoiaaid e 1o Adusbe JuswuISA0Y e AQ panss| aweu
21941 pue Jaquinu 3duRInsu| euoieN juauewuad s,uosiad ay) BUIAID JUSWINDOP [eDIYOo Ue YIM uoleulquiod
w1 peonpouad usym puea.| 1o UB JO 3[S| BY} ‘SPUE|S| [SuuieyD 3y} Ul PaNSs] 93ed1114d uoiidope Jo Yuiq ¥ °
“19fojdws snojaaid e 1o
A>uabe JUSWUISA0D) B AQ PaNss] SWEU 119y} PUB JaGWNU 3dueRINsUj [euoiieN juauew.ad s,uosiad sy bulaib
1USWINDOP [RIDILO UR YIIM UoeuIquIod ut padnpoad uaym N ay3 ul psnss| 312541119 uoidope 1o yuiq y °
“12kojdwa snoiaaid e 10 Aouabe JusWILIRAOD) B AQ PaNSSI SWEU 113} pue J3quinu dURINsU|
[euoneN juauewsad s,uosiad 3y} BuIAID JUSWINDOP [BID1}JO UR Yj3im uoijeulquiod ul padnpoad uaym Hin 2yl
ur Ae3s J13Y3 UO JLUI| BWI3 OU SBY JO Y1 33 Ul A|91uyaput Aeys 0 pamoyje s| uosisd paweu ay} ey bunesipul

JUSWIDSIOPUD UR YHM JSPIOY 3Y} 03 1P SWOH 343 AQ panss| Juswindog snieis uoljelbiwiw| yualind y °
"W 243 Ul ARIS JI2YL UO JWI| DWI} OU Sey 10 M Yy Ul apoge Jo 1yBu ayy sey Hn ay3 ui A|pnuyapul
Aeys 0} pamoj|e si |o1u0d uoielBiuuwl woly JdWaxa st 13PJoYy Y 1eYl MOYS 0] pasiopud Jodssed jJuaaind y °

"MN 3y3 ut Aeys
11941 U0 HWi| Wi} OU sey Jo ‘YN aY3 Ul AeHuyspul Ae1s 0) pamoj|e sI paweu uosiad ayj Jeys bunedipul sapjoy

3y 01 1O SWOH 3Y3} Ag PaNss] (MIS4 9OUIPISIY J11DWOIg) JUBWINI0J uoielbiuw| JLISWOIY JUBLIND °
‘puRpPIZIMS 1O A1UNOD B3Iy dIWOoUoD]

ueadoing e JO [RUOIIRU B JO JaqIdW AJIuie) 3y} 01 31O SWOH 3Y) Aq panssi pJed aduapisay Jusuewdd v °
‘PURHIZYMS JO A1JUNOD BAIY dIWOU03] ueadoing e Jo

[eUOIIRU B 0] 31O dWOH 33 AQ panss] 2duspisal Jusuewiad Bulf}iiad JUSWINIOP 40 31BDYISD) uonesibay v °
*pURISZIIMS JO A1JUNOD B3Iy DIWOU0] ueadoin] . Jo [BuslieU e St “ISp|oY 243 JO plIYyd ay) se

yodssed ayy ul paweu uosiad e 1o ‘1apjoy ay) Buimoys pied A3puspl [euoiieu Jo Hodssed ua.nd Jo palidxs uy °

‘[Ado> 01 Jodssed ayy JO SUOIIDIS YdIYM INOge Mo[sq 310U
995 aseald] 3N a2y ul apoqe Jo b ay3 Bulaey S3UC|0D pue YN SYI JO USZNID B IO UIZI1D Ysiilig v St ‘4sp|oy
343 Jo pliy> 3y se Jodssed ay3 uj paweu uosiad e 1o “1apjoy 3yl buimoys podssed Juaind Jo paiidxe uy °

N Y1 Ul }10M 0] JUSWIB|IIUD SJBIISUOWDP YIIYM Sjusawindoq
*(Mo[aq 935) 201AI9s BunpPaYd
3}Jom 03 3yBu suljuo IO SWOoH 3y} Buish 3232 e no Aued 0} Aoyine Buisuddl| Yl d|qeus 01 ,3pod aleys, Aoy buipiaoxd
Aq (z 10 ‘(pa1y11422 9q 01 Pa3dU 10U OP UDIYM) MO|3q Pajs]] sIudwndop 3y} jo sardod pauueds 1o saidod uonedidde siy3 yum
buipinoid Aq (1 :sAem om) Jo U0 Ul SIY3 op A3y "ANIAIDE 3|GeSUdd|| e JO uo BulAlied ay) 01 buneja. yiom burop woly wayy
Bunuaaaid uonRipuod e 0} 13(gNSs 10U e pue YN Y3 Ul HIOM 0] JUSWD[HIUS Uk dARY A3Y) Jey) 21RJIsuowap Ishw sjuedliddy

MM 2Y1 U1 }10M O} PJHIUS 9 0} S9SBID
19pIoY 9Y1 JI pljeAUI SWOD3] ||1M £ 10T |14dy 9 J91e 10 uo spew uofedlidde ue Jo 103dsas ul panssi duU|| sasiwaad Auy

‘KuAnde
3|qesua3l| e jo uo BulAiied 3yl 03 Bupeal yJom Bujop wouy 1ay Jo wiy Bunuaaaid uojpuod e 0} 103[gns si °
10 5 343 Ul jIom pue 3A)| 03 1ybu Sy3 sAey jJou ssop °

:J0UM YN Y3 Ul Juapisas sj oym diysisuped e uj [enpiAlpul U Jo [enplialpul ue £q PRy 39 1ou Aews 35U Y

sdiysaiauysed Ayjiqer) payuwiy
Jou age Piym sdiyssauped wouy suonedijdde pue syuedijdde jenpiaipul 10} snjels uoneiBiwwIHIOM 0} JUSWDSRIIUT

AN IHL NI XYOM OL LNIWITLILNT ONILYHLSNOWId NO S31ON
LZ 30 61 uoidas

-abod snojaaid wolj panupuod)




Document Pack Page 55

Continued from previous page...

® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
J evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or 3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Printer and




Document Pack Page 56 6007 OSWH 4>

1NJWNIVLHY3ILNT Q3LVIND3Y NO SILON

1Z jo 9T uondas

"9A0Qe 10 395 sk sjuawndop Adod Jwigns pjnoys

9DIAIIS DY] WO PO d1.YS B UIRIFO 0} 3|qeun ale oym siued]jddy "231AISS 3y} SSIDDE 0} I9PIO Ul paau ||im syuediidde
UOI3BJUIWINDOP 10/PUR UOIIRWIONUI JBLM JNO S13S 3DIAIDS BHUPDIYD YoM 03 JYBLI SUIjUO 3210 SWOH Y] "SUIjUO PayI3YD 3q
ued Jey3 sniels uoielBiiwi ue aaey |jim syuedidde |je J0u asnedaQ SSURISWINDAI ||e Ul 9]qIssod 3 10U [[Im XI3YD SUljuo uy

“AlIA11DR 3|qesuadl|
e Jo uo Buifiied ayy 0y bunejas yiom Bulop woly w3yl bupuaasasd uonipuos e 03 103[gns jJou si pue wopbury payun
33 Ul j40Mm 0} pamo|e s Juediidde ay3 1ey] 93eJ1pUl 0] PIJU |[IM }I3YD 3y} SJom 03 1ybu s,juedjidde sy ysijqelss 03 1apio u|

294> 3Y3 1IN0 Aled 0}

Auoyine buisuadi| ayy mole [|im ‘(uoiesiidde siyy uiyum papiaoid) yuiq jo aiep suedijdde ayy yum buole ‘Yoiym (510m-03
SIDU-aA01d S ACD MMAM/7:SATI] 18 9D1AI9S 9] Buissadde uodn wayl 03 papiacid) apod aireys 1BIp-6 119y) uonedijdde siy3
ug apn|dul pinoys syuedijdde ‘a31A1as BURPIYD YoM 01 B auluo IO SWOH JUT BIA YI0M 0] 1YBU 1I9Y) SjRIISUOWIP O]

"9D1AI9S BURPIYD I0oM 03 WYBU SUIUO D1PYO SWOH Y3 YM 3oayd e Ino Aised 0} Aoyine Buisuadnj syl Buimoje
Aq yiom 03 Y61 12y d1ensuowsp Aew syuedijdde ‘Saoqe pajsl) syuswndop ay3 Jo Adod e Buipiroid 01 aAneuss)je ue sy

9dIAI9S BupPay2 yi0m 03 3B duljuo 31O SWOH

"9duepInb siy1 yum palidwod aaey nok [IUN pauiwIalap
3q jou [1m uonedijdde 35UId1| ANOA “2OO SWOH Y3 YHM UOIRULIOJUI DIRYS ISIMISYI0 ABW I\ "9D140 SWIOH 343 Y1IM Snjels
uoneiBiwuwi Jnok BuiyIYd SN 3Aj0AUI PINOD SIY3 pue uonedijdde Buisuadi| INoK Jo 1ed se payIayYd 3q [|IM YoM 03 3B INOA

"papinoid aq pinoys Juswndop ajoym 3y} Jo Adod e ‘podssed e jou S| JUSWNDOP Y3 J

++abpd snojaaid wouy panunuod




Document Pack Page 57

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500,

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o} a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell

alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not

licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o] a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o] a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises

of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol

for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a

local authority, or (i} a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.




Docu ment PaCk Page 58 GNGZ NCAIH ID 1201197 PRI IRV 5, 0ReNT

L
NOILVYdVY1D3d

00061 (F) JUnowie 334 4

00°000'¥93 19A0 pue 00006 A3deded
00°000'953 66668-00008 Audeded
00°000'8vF 6666.-0000£ Aydede)
00°000'0¥F 66669-00009 Aldeded
00'000'2€F 66665-0000S A1eded
00°000¥TF 6666¥-0000% A1oede)
00°000'91F 0006£-0000¢€ A1pede)
00'000'8F 66662-0000T A}>ede)
00°000'7F 6666 L-0005 L A1oede)
00°000'Z7 666¢1- 00001 A1>ede)

00°000'LF 6666-0005 Aypeded
2w} 3uo Aue Je 2duUepUIIR Ul JIaquinu 3y} uodn paseq sa9) TYNOILIQAY 03 123(gns 21e noA yusas obie| e 33esado noA §|

*9b3102 10 Jooyds 3y} Jo sasodind oy 10) pue 963])02 10 [00YDS 341 Je pue AQ PIPIACI S| JUSWIUIRLIDIUS DY) SIDYM
JUSWUIRLIDIUD PIlejnbal JO uoNeSLICYINE SY) YIM PaleId0sse $39) 3yl woly 1dwaxsa ale s9b9)|0d wio) YyIxIs pue Sjooyds
‘palinbai 3q ||1m 934 e Juawysalal wyBiu e Jo uoisiaoid ayy Jo joyodje jo A|ddns ayj Jo) sasiwid oy}

JO 95N BY) SOSLIOYINE OS[E 9OUID|| 34} “ISASMOY ‘)| “JUDWILIDAOCL) [BAIUID AQ 19W B [|IM S3DUD3I1| 9S9Y1 YHM PI1RIIOSSE 53S0
SY1 ‘24njeu JejIwis e Jo sasiuaid 19Ylo 10 ‘sjley AMunwiwod 1o ysired ‘sjjey obejIA ‘sunjeu Jejiwis e Jo sasiwaid 1o s|jey [adeyd
‘S||ey Y2anyd 1e Juswuleus pale|nbal jo uoisiaoid Sy 01 uolle|aa Ut s394 Jo JuswiAed Byl wolj uondwaxs ue st sy
00°S06°LF J9A0 pue |00SZLF -3 pueg

000063 005C1¥ 01 L00/8F - d pued
29} 12ybiy e Led 03 palinbai aie 1nok uay) sasiwaid

9Y3 Uo joyodje Jo uondwnsuod ayy 104 pasn Ajuewid sy sasiwaid 3yj pue 3 Jo g Spueg Ul S| an|eA ajqeale. sasiwald ay) Ji,
x00°GE9F IOAO pue | 00STLF -3 pueg

«00°0S¥F 006C1LF 0} LOOL8F - d puegd

00'S1E€F 000£87 03 LOOEEF - D pueg

00'061F 000€EF 01 LOEYF - 9 pueg

00°00L3 O0E¥F 01 AY ON - V¥ pueg

WY XaPUl/SIRI_SSDUISN]

pinraobeonmmmy//:dny e axs £5uaby o140 uoizenjeA 3Y3 03 06 anjeA S|qealel D1ISSWOP uou sasiwaid e 1no puly o)
"sasiwaid ayj Jo anjeadsquigajgeaiel dnsawopidsquiguou sy AQ PauilLIS}ap dJe $334 3JUadI SIsIWAg

"paed 11paid 10 Ugap Aq 1 Aed 1snw nok ‘duijuo uonedjdde sy 319jdwod nok | *Aioyine 3y 03 pred g Isnwi 33} SIy L

STIv.13d LINJWAVd

LT JO LT uondas

'sAep DAIIND9SUOD g7 UBL] DI0W 10§ S)IS SWIBS 3} UO Pajedo| uddq Jou sey snau Buljjaaes) 243 18Y1 (q)
pue ‘93ualpne sy} $31epOoWIWODDE JBY) 24N3DNILS 9|qeaAowl e uiyiim adejd sayey )l (e) 1yl papiaoad ‘snoaid
Buijjaaely e je dejd Bupje) (uswulea1us Buipsaim Jo Buixoq e pue swiy Buipnpxa) Juswuiealus Aue 0
pue f0131doad jooyds 3yl Jo Jjeyaq uo
10 Aq papiacid S| JusWIUIRMISIUD 3Y) I13YMm jooyds ay3 Jo sasiwaid ay3 uo aoe|d Hupjey Juawuiepaiua Aue 0
29pirold a1ed yijesy syl Jo Jjeyoq uo 1o Aq papiaoid S JUSWIUIRLISIUD
3yl a19ym Japiaoid aied yijeay ayy Jo sastwaid jeyudsoy ayy uo ade|d Bupjey Juswuieuaju Aue 0
‘AJoyine |edo| aY3 Jo jjeyaq uo 1o Aq
papiaoid s JusliuleLIRIUD BY1 ISYM L1uoulne [edo| 3y} Jo sasiwaid ay3 uo adeid bupje) Juswuiellaius Aue o
110} 9z1S dUIpNE
uo Jwi| ou yum ‘Aep Aue uo 00'EZ PUe 00'80 Usamiaq palinbai s193u3d)| ou :suondwaxa AJADR SSOID .
"9jqesSuId||
SUIeWJ JUSWUIRLIDIUD }NPE 0] SJUNOWE YdIYM dURWIONd e JISASMOH "00S PI2IX3 J0U SSOP SdUIpne
a3 1ey) paplroid ‘Aep Aue uo 00'€Z PUe 00’80 UdaMIag saduewuopad Joj palinbal s; 95u3d1| ou :3dueq o

~abod snoinaid woyy panupyuo)




Document Pack Page 59

Continued from previous page...

Please visit www.bury.gov.uk/privacy to read our recently updated Privacy Policy which explains how Bury Council uses
1 and shares your personal data to give you the best possible experience across our services.

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application. (Applicable to individual applicants
only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership) | understand | am not entitled to be
issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become
invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). The DPS named in this
application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see
note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Kuit Steinart Levy LLP ]
* Capacity [Solicitors and Authorised Agents ‘
* Date 113 ]/ [o8]| /| 2020 |
dd mm yyyy
‘ Add another signatory T

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go backto https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/bury/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with
your application,

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Printer and




Document Pack Page 60 007 DS 19

<»eN T¢ 0c 61 8L Zt 91U ST %L & ¢ TI Of 6 8 £

Y]]
]
<|
o
]
-

Ll paubis Ajjeubiq s|

abessaw Jouig

3ul|pesp |[erciddy

panIwqgns awn pue s1eq

31Ep UoIeSIOYINE JUSLWAR

snjels juswAey

|
|
|
1 apo2 uonesuoyine Jusweq
|
|

2OU12J3Y JuswAhed SN

—| 9dUIY1 Japinoid Juswhed

I pred 994

— —— —— — — — — —— [

L/9z J_Vgl Jaquinu a>ua13e. Juedddy

ATNO 35N 301440




Document Pack Page 61

OPERATING SCHEDULE

A) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A CCTV system shall be maintained and operated at the premises with cameras positioned both
internally and externally.

2. Recorded CCTV images will be maintained and stored for a period of twenty-eight days and shall
be produced to the Police or Licensing Authority upon request.

3. CCTV will be in operation at any time a person is in the premises. Where CCTV is recorded onto
a hard drive system, any DVDs subsequently produced will be in a format so it can be played
back on a standard PC or DVD player.

4. Any person left in charge of the premises must be trained in the use of any such CCTV
equipment, and be able to produce CCTV images to an officer from a responsible authority upon
request.

5. SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises, in accordance with a risk
assessment, to be carried out by the DPS. When employed, door staff will wear high visibility
armbands.

6. When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be maintained at the premises and
shall include:

(i) the number of door staff on duty;
(ii) the identity of each member of door staff;
(iii) the times the door staff are on duty.

7. Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises, save for consumption in any
delineated external area.

8. Staff will be trained in the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 with regards to the licensing
objectives, and the laws relating to under age sales and the sale of alcohol to intoxicated persons,
and that training shall be documented and repeated at 6 monthly intervals.

9. A refusals book will be maintained at the premises, and made available to an officer of a
responsible authority upon request.

B) Public Safety

1. Afirst aid box will be available at the premises at ail times.
2. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.

3. Management shall liaise with the Fire Authority as necessary to ensure compliance with all
necessary fire regulations.

4. The premises shall maintain an Incident Log and public liability insurance.

C) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

C:\Users\Lhenry\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\ | CKVBEWC\Operating Schedule.doc 1



Document Pack Page 62

1. Noise from amplified music or voices shall not be such as to cause a noise nuisance to occupants
of nearby premises.

2. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of
the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

3. The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at regular intervals.

4. Notices will be positioned at the exits to the building requesting customers to leave in a quiet
manner.

5. Doors and windows at the premises are to remain closed after 11pm, save for access and egress.
6. A Dispersal and Smoking Policy will be implemented and adhered to (see attached).
7. The emptying of bins into skips, and refuse collections will not take place between 11pm and

7am.

D) The Protection of Children From Harm

1. A “Challenge 25" Policy shall be implemented in full and appropriate identification sought from
any person who appears to be under the age of 25. The only acceptable forms of ID are
photographic driving licences, passports, HM forces warrant cards, EU/EEA national ID card or
similar document or a form of identification with the "PASS" hologram.

2. Staff training will include the Challenge 25 Policy and its operation. In particular, staff shall be
trained to take such action as is necessary to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons over the age
of 18 where those customers are engaged in the distribution of alcohol to persons under the age
of 18. The training must be given to a new member of staff before they commence employment
and all staff must receive refresher training every 6 months.

3. Notices advising what forms of ID are acceptable must be displayed.

4. Notices must be displayed in prominent positions indicating that the Challenge 25 policy is in
force.

C:\Users\Lhenry\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\ 1 CKVBEWC\Operating Schedule.doc 2



Document Pack Page 63

EAT NEW YORK, BURY NEW ROAD

DISPERSAL POLICY

The purpose of this Dispersal Policy is to ensure, so far as it is possible, that minimum disturbance or
nuisance is caused to our neighbours and to ensure that the operation of the premises makes the
minimum impact upon the neighbourhood in relation to potential nuisance and anti-social behaviour.
This will be achieved by exercising pro-active measures towards and at the end of the evening.

By ensuring that this Dispersal Policy document is brought to the attention of Management and Staff
we will seek to encourage the efficient, controlled and safe dispersal of our patrons during our
closing period.

1. At the end of the evening management and staff will assist with the orderly and gradual
dispersal of patrons.

2. Staff Members (including door personnel when employed) will advise patrons to leave the
premises quickly and quietly out of respect for our neighbours.

3. Notices will be displayed requesting our customers to leave quietly and in an orderly manner
out of consideration to neighbours and their attention will be drawn to these notices by
members of staff.

4. We will ensure the removal of all bottles and drinking receptacles from any patron before
exiting the premises (this does not apply in the case of consumption in any delineated
external drinking area.)

5. We will actively discourage our customers from assembling outside the premises at the end
of the evening,



This page is intentionally left blank



Document Pack Page 65

EAT NEW YORK, BURY NEW ROAD

SMOKING & AL FRESCO DINING POLICY

1. Any outside area used by customers wishing to dine, drink or smoke shall be clearly
delineated and covered by the CCTV system which will be installed at the premises.

2. The outside area shall be monitored by staff or door staff (when employed) regularly when it
is in use.

3. The area will be cleaned regularly.
4. Suitable receptacles shall be provided for smokers to dispose of cigarette butts.
5. Signs will be displayed in the area requesting customers keep noise to a minimum.

6. Patrons who disregard signage and verbal instructions regarding noise will be asked to move
inside and/or leave the premises.

7. Open containers of alcohol shall not be permitted to be taken beyond the boundary of the
outside area



This page is intentionally left blank



Document Pack Page 67

Ground Floor

174

104%

Buitead

On

FFL 3520mns

haif

FFL 2830mm

Main
Entrance

FFA. 283%mm

£FL 2837m

B

heighl
wall
from
1 celling
down

Suspended
ceiling

fR1R

Basement

up

136

—— + FEL 1edtwm

FEL 1E23mm

as |

4817




This page is intentionally left blank



Document Pack Page 69

Bury Metropolitan Borough Council

The Licensing Act 2003

Responsible Authority Representation Form

Section 1 - Application Details

We object to the following Application:
EAT NEW YORK LTD

24 Bury New Road,

Prestwich

Manchester,

M25 OLD

Type of application. Application for a premises licence Licensing Act 2003.

Application Number (if known): Not Known

Section 2 — Responsible Authority’s Details

Responsible Authority’s Details:
Please tick appropriate box:

X Police

Fire Authority

Planning Authority

Health and Safety
Environmental Health Service
Child Protection

Weights and Measures

Full name: PC 14484 Greg Scott

Job Title: Licensing Officer.

Tele number: | 0161-856-8111

Email: BuryPartnershipTeam@gmp.police.uk
Address:

Partnership Team

Bury Police Division Headquarters.
Dunster Road,

BL9 ORD




Document Pack Page 70

~ Section 3 — Representations

We object to the application being granted at all
X | We object to the application being granted in it's current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in section 3B what changes you
would like to see.

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not then the
Licensing Sub-Committee may not understand why you have made a representation
(objection).

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary. Please number all
extra pages and add the applicant’s name and your name to each page.

Section 3A — The Objectives

Please state your reasons:

TO PREVENT | Mr Jonathan Leathley has submitted an application for a
CRIME AND premises licence at 24 Bury New Road, Prestwich, M25 OLD.
DISORDER
Within the Premises licence application he has proposed
various conditions that aim to provide steps he intends to take
to promote the four licensing objectives.

However the conditions are to be rephrased into more detailed
acceptable terminology in order for the licence application to
be approved.

Conditions to be applied :-

The premises are to operate an effective CCTV system which
is to be maintained in good working order at all times the
premises is open for business. The recording medium (e.g.
disks / tapes / hard drive, etc.) and associated images are to be
retained and securely stored for a minimum period of 28 days
and are to be made available to the police / authorised officers
of the Licensing Authority upon request. The premises
licence holder or designated premises supervisor is to provide
the police with the contact details of members of staff (or
other person(s)) who are trained and familiar with the
operation of the equipment so that, at the expense of the
premises licence holder, they are able to check that the
equipment is operating properly and that they are able to
provide copies of recorded data upon request and within no
more than 12 hours from the time of the request. The




Document Pack Page 71

premises licence holder or the Designated Premises
Supervisor must notify the licensing office or the Police in the
event of CCTV breakdown as soon as is reasonably
practicable and in any event within 24 hours.

Staff training shall take place on the Licensing Act and
Licensing objectives upon commencement of employment
and every six months thereafter, a written record of this
training is to be maintained and made available to the police
and any authorised officer of the Council for inspection on
request.

A personal licence holder must be contactable when the
premise is open to the public.

Door staff employed at the premises must be SIA registered
and a log must be maintained at the premises showing the full
name, date of birth, contact telephone number and SIA badge
number of the Door Security Staff on duty, the time when
they started and ended their shift and the details of any
incidents that take place to include incidents when a member
of the public is refused entry to the premises. The log is to be
made available to the police, to SIA inspectors and to
Authorised Officers of the Licensing Authority on request.

Any Door security staff employed to use their best endeavours
to prevent persons loitering outside the premises.

The licence holder and/or the designated premises supervisor
or a person nominated by them shall be a member of and
attend at the meetings of the Pub and Club watch scheme for
the area.

No person in possession of a drink in a sealed or unsealed
container shall be allowed to enter the premises except for the
purposes of delivery or from moving from one part of the
premises to another.

PUBLIC
SAFETY

Customers are to be prevented from leaving the premises with
glasses or open bottles. No drink shall be removed from the
premises in an unsealed container save for consumption in
any delineated area.




Document Pack Page 72

The premises should operate at a maximum capacity of 20
persons including staff members.

The DPS/ Licence holder must ensure members of staff are
adequately trained with regard to First Aid.

There shall be maintained on the premises at all times an
adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and
materials.

PREVENTION
OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE

Clientele must not be admitted to the premises after 00.00
(midnight). After that time the service of alcohol will only
take place with food deliveries off the premises.

Prominent clear and legible notices must be displayed at all
exits requesting that customers respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

Music and associated other noise sources (e.g. DJs and
amplified voices) shall not be generally audible inside noise
sensitive property at any time. The DPS or a member of staff
is to carry out noise level checks of the surrounding outside
area whenever entertainment is being provided taking action
to reduce noise levels where there is a potential for nuisance
to be caused.

All external doors and windows are to be kept closed when
live entertainment or recorded music is in progress.

On occasions when the premises are used/hired to hold a
party, At least one SIA registered security staff is to be
employed at the premises for the duration of the function.
On such occasions, the sale of alcohol and the provision of
regulated entertainment is to cease no later than 23.00hrs.

No refuse shall be disposed of or collected from the premises
between the hours of 00.00 and 0700 where such disposal or
collection is likely to cause disturbance to local residents.




Document Pack Page 73

THE
PROTECTION
OF
CHILDREN
FROM HARM

[ The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” proof of age
policy, and signage to this effect is to be prominently
displayed within the premises. Persons who appear to be
under the age of 25 must produce for thorough scrutiny by
staff, proof of identity/age before being sold/supplied alcohol.
Only a passport or photo-card driving licence or a proof of
age card bearing the official ‘PASS’ accreditation hologram
should be accepted as proof of age.

The premises is to maintain a refusals / incident book to
record the details of incidents / descriptions of individuals
whenever a member of staff has refused to sell alcohol to a
person suspected of being under the age of 18 and record the
circumstances of any incident. The book must be made
available to the police / authorised officers of the Licensing
Authority on request.

All alcohol must be displayed/stored behind the counter.

No person under the age of 18 shall be permitted to remain on
the premises after 22.00 hours except when present with a
responsible adult.

L

Section 3B - Suggestions/Further information

Greater Manchester Police and the applicant have agreed the following with
regard to opening hours of the Premises

Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 00.00 (midnight)

After 00.00 (midnight) the premises will be closed to walk in customers and the
service of alcohol will only take place with food deliveries off the premises.

Pc 14484 Greg Scott

Signed...... G Scott......

dated 27/02/20

N.B if you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub-
Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal proceedings.



Document Pack Page 74



	Agenda
	3 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF EAT NEW YORK, 24 BURY NEW ROAD, PRESTWICH, M25 0LD
	Application Form
	operating Schedule
	dispersal Policy
	Smoking and Al fresco Dining Policy
	Plan
	Police Representaton


